EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD

CABINET (FINANCE) SUB COMMITTEE

20 OCTOBER 2021

Cabinet Members:

Councillors: C.Clement-Williams (Chairperson) and D.Jones

Officers in Attendance:

H.Jones, M.Shaw and J.Woodman-Ralph

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor C.Clement-Williams be appointed Chairperson for the meeting.

2. WELCOME AND ROLL CALL

The Chairperson welcomed all to the meeting and a roll call was completed.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No Declarations of Interest were received.

4. <u>MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND</u> <u>SEPTEMBER 2021</u>

That the minutes of the 22nd September 2021 be approved.

5. <u>COMMUNITY COUNCILS MINOR PROJECTS SCHEME -</u> <u>APPLICATION FROM ONLLWYN COMMUNITY COUNCIL</u>

Decision:

That a grant of 70% of actual costs up to a maximum of £14,000 to Onllwyn Community Council be approved.

Reason for Decision:

The decision is in compliance with the approved policy and to enable community improvements.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

6. MISCELLANEOUS GRANT FUND APPLICATIONS

Decisions:

- That Pontardawe Arena Partnership be given an annual grant for the full amount of rent less £1 from 1st December 2013 to the next rent review of the 30th November 2022 for the lease of the Visitor Centre at Glantawe Riverside Park, Pontardawe.
- 2. That the Trustees of Melyn United Bowls Club be allocated a grant of £650 pa towards the rent of £715 pa with effect from 4th November 2021 until the 3rd November 2022. Thereafter a grant of £665 pa will be provided until the next rent review for the Lease of the Bowls Pavilion at Mount Pleasant Recreation Ground, Hillside, Neath.
- That the Trustees of Ynyscorrwg Park CIO continue to receive an existing grant of £1,100 pa until the 15th July 2022. Thereafter a grant of £1,150 pa will be provided until the next rent review for the Lease of Playing Field, pavilion and MUGA at Ynyscorrwy Park, Glyncorrwg, Port Talbot.

Reason for Decisions:

To enable the Council to consider the amount of financial support in respect of the grant applications received.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

7. URGENT ITEMS

No urgent items were received.

8. ACCESS TO MEETINGS

RESOLVED: That pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following items of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

9. WRITE OFF OF COUNCIL TAX (EXEMPT UNDER PARAGRAPH 14)

Decision:

That the approval be granted to write off the amounts as detailed in the private circulated report.

Reason for Decision:

To enable the Council to write off irrecoverable Council Tax accounts.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

10. HOUSING BENEFITS WRITE OFFS (EXEMPT UNDER PARAGRAPH 14)

Decision:

That the approval be granted to write off the amounts as detailed in the private circulated report.

Reason for Decision:

To enable the Council to write off irrecoverable Council Tax accounts.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

11. SUNDRY DEBTOR WRITE OFFS (EXEMPT UNDER PARAGRAPH 14)

Decision:

That approval be granted to write off the debts as detailed in the private circulated report.

Reason for Decision:

To enable the Council to write off irrecoverable Sundry Debts accounts.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

CHAIRPERSON